

LIESL CODRINGTON

Social Sustainability | Stakeholder Engagement | Communities & Place

www.linkedin.com/in/lieslcodrington
+61 (0) 421 188 486
liesl@lieslcodrington.com
twitter.com/lieslcodrington
www.lieslcodrington.com

Liesl has over 18 years experience in strategy, communications and stakeholder engagement in both the private and public sectors. She brings a wealth of experience in a diverse range of areas including renewable energy, climate change, water policy, urban and social planning, infrastructure development and community engagement.

Liesl drives all aspects of stakeholder engagement from strategy development, to execution, analysis, reporting and evaluation. She has quickly developed a reputation for her energy, quick thinking and ability to draw people into the discussions in the new online environment under COVID conditions.

Intrinsically people-oriented, Liesl's core value rests on an ability to utilise a warm approach and palpable commitment to quality outcomes. This positivity and authenticity of character has been the foundation of her success to date.

Relevant experience:

- Whyalla Foreshore Revitalisation Master Plan - Stakeholder and community engagement - engagement plan development and execution, online and in person (2021)
- NSW Government, Snowy Mountains Special Activation Precinct, Additional Community and Stakeholder Engagement on technical reports (2021)
- NSW Government, Snowy Mountains Special Activation Precinct, Social Infrastructure technical consultant and project leadership team (2020-2021)
- Energy Consumers Australia, Stakeholder and Board engagement and Strategic Plan (2021)
- NSW Government, Tweed Regional City Action Plan, Online and Enquiry by Design workshop facilitation and lead social planner (2020)
- Australian Solar Thermal Research Institute (ASTRI) Strategic value proposition development and communications strategy, ongoing strategic communications support (2019-2020)
- NSW Government, Wagga Wagga Special Activation Precinct, Community and Social Infrastructure Assessment, technical lead (2019)
- Energy Consumers Australia, Communications strategy for capturing and communicating value from grats program (2019)
- Sport Australia, Australian Institute of Sport Redevelopment - Detailed Business Case, National Engagement program design and execution (2019)
- Australian Renewable Energy Agency, Strategy Consultant (2015-2017)
- Numerous enquiry by design workshops, community consultation and planning exhibitions. Liesl has worked at the Federal, State and local levels in social and environmental planning and stakeholder engagement.



Qualifications

- Master of Environmental Planning - Macquarie University (2007)
- Bachelor of the Arts (Geography/Demography, English) - The University of Adelaide (2002)

Awards

- Golden Key Society (top 15% of undergraduate students)
- First place Geography in 1st, 2nd and 3rd year

Professional Memberships

- Member, Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand
- Member, International Association for Public Participation

